FILED 9/26/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 07903-2022

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:47 PM

To: Eric Wooten

Subject: RE: Request to Move DN 07509-2022 from Docket 20220074 to Docket 20220000

Good afternoon, Eric,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. DN 07509-2022 was e-filed as certification of annual
reporting requirements for high-cost recipients pursuant to 47 CFR Sections 51.915(d)(3) and CFR
54.304(c)(1) and we inadvertently put it in Docket 20220074 which deals with state certification
under 47 CFR Sections 54.313 and 54.314.

Per your request below, we have moved DN 07509-2022 from Docket 20220074 to undocketed
matters (20220000), where it should have been placed when filed on 9/21/22, by Frontier.

Have a good rest of the afternoon!
Dorothy

From: Eric Wooten <ewooten@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:13 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Request to Move DN07509-2022 from Docket 20220074 to Docket 20220000

Good Afternoon, Dorothy,

Please move

Document Number 07509-2022

Frontier (Pittenger) - Letter dated 9/21/22, with attached certification of Cassandra Knight, with regard to
annual reporting requirements for federal high-cost recipients, pursuant to 47 CFR Section 51.915(d)(3) and 47
CFR Section 54.304(c)(1).

Filed on 09/21/2022

From Docket 20220074 to Docket 20220000.

Thank you,

Eric

Eric Wooten | Public Utility Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tel : (850) 413-6546
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 Fax: (850) 413-6547
E-mail: eric.wooten(@psc.state.fl.us




Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be
made available to the public and the media upon request.

Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public
disclosure.





